

Dr. Cruz References

Advancing the Science of Geriatric Palliative Care- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-AG-20-041.html>

Center for Scientific Review (CSR)- <https://www.nih.gov/about-nih/what-we-do/nih-almanac/center-scientific-review-csr>

Digital Healthcare Interventions to Address the Secondary Health Effects Related to Social, Behavioral, and Economic Impact of COVID-19 (R01 - Clinical Trial Optional)- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-20-243.html>

Does Your Human Subjects Research Study Meet the NIH Definition of a Clinical Trial? (NIH)- <https://grants.nih.gov/ct-decision/index.htm>

Enhancing Suicide Prevention in Emergency Care via Telehealth (R01 Clinical Trial Optional)- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-MH-20-226.html>

Estimates of Funding for Various Research, Condition, and Disease Categories (RCDC) (2020)- <https://report.nih.gov/funding/categorical-spending#/>

Flint Rehab- <https://www.flintrehab.com/>

Health Services Research on Minority Health and Health Disparities (R01- Clinical Trial Optional)- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-MD-20-011.html>

Matchmaker (NIH)- <https://reporter.nih.gov/matchmaker>

National Cancer Institute- <https://www.cancer.gov/>

National Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research (NCMRR)- <https://www.nichd.nih.gov/about/org/ncmrr>

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases- <https://www.niams.nih.gov/>

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering- <https://www.nibib.nih.gov/>

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases- <https://www.niddk.nih.gov/>

National Institutes of Health (NIH)- <https://www.nih.gov/>

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke- <https://www.ninds.nih.gov/>

National Institute on Aging- <https://www.nia.nih.gov/>

National Institute on Nursing Research- <https://www.ninr.nih.gov/>

NICHD Strategic Plan 2020- <https://www.nichd.nih.gov/about/org/strategicplan>

Notice of Special Interest (NOSI) – Research on Rehabilitation Needs Associated with the COVID-19 Pandemic (NOT-HD-20-031)- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-HD-20-031.html>

Research on Myalgic Encephalomyelitis/Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (ME/CFS) (R01 Clinical Trials Not Allowed)- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-20-165.html>

Research Training and Career Development (NIH)- <https://researchtraining.nih.gov/>

Smart Health Collaboration with National Science Foundation- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-21-011.html>

Types of Grant Programs (NIH)- https://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/funding_program.htm

Utilizing Telemedicine or Other Remote-Based Platforms to Develop and Support Treatments for Substance Use Disorders- <https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-DA-20-058.html>